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November 19, 2014

Daniel M. Laub, Esq.

Cuddy & Feder LLP

445 Hamilton Aveaue, 14t Floot
White Plains, NY 10601

RE: DOCKET NO. 439 — Message Center Management, Inc. Certificate of Environmental
Compatibility and Public Need for the construction, maintenance, and operation of 2
telecommunications facility located at Bates Woods Park, New London, Connecticut. D&M
Plan Revision.

Dear Attorney Laub:

The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of your correspondence dated November 17,
2014 regarding the revision to the Development and Management (D&M) Plan for the above-
referenced site that was approved by the Council on March 6, 2014.

Pursuant to Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies §16-50§-77(b), your request for the revisions
to the equipment shelter from a 12’ x 20° equipment shelter and a separate 9" x 4’ concrete pad for a
generator to an 117 57 x 167 shelter and generator together on a single 24° x 117 57 concrete pad at the
site is hereby approved.

This approval applies only to the D&M Plan revision dated November 17, 2014, Any significant
changes to the D&M Plan require advance Council notification and approval.

Please be advised that deviations from this plan are enforcezble under the provisions of the
Connecticut General Statutes § 16-30u. Furthermore, the Certificate Flolder is responsible for
reporting requirements pursuant to Regulations of Connecticut State Agercies Section 16-50§-77.

Thank you fos your attention and cooperation.
Very truly yours,

N el R

Melanie A. Bachman
Acting Executive Director
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¢ Parties and Intervenors
The Honorable Daryl Finizio, Mayor, City of New London
Mark Christiansen, Planning & Zoning Commission, City of New London
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